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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 8:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admiaistrauve_PardeS_COflUme!

Date and Time: 11/3/20088:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 080254 DOCUMENT NO. 0 SS 73' 0S

Filename I Path: 080254.CO.mcb.doc DISTRIBUTION:

_______________

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080254-El.
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/ - Matilda Sanders 7%- DY -0k48 - w 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Tuesday, October 07,2008 9:03 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
10/7/2008 8:58:00 AM 

Docket Number: 080254 
Filename / Path: 080254.or.091608.mcb.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING INTERCONNECTION AGREEEMENT today in Docket No. 080254- 
El. 
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Matilda Sanders %C- M - 6y %5 -pco - a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, July 09,2008 1:21 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Erik Sayfer; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080254 
Filename / Path: 080254.or.070108.mcb.doc 

7/9/2008 I :20:00 PM 

~ . . . . .. . . 

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080254-El. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J MCMURRJAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

May 9,2008 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 080254-El 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Th~s will acknowledge receipt of petition for approval of standard interconnection agreement 
for non-export, parallel operators, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on May 
7, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARLI OAK BOULEVAFCJ TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Atflrmntive Action I Equal OppmniQ Emp(oyer 

PSC Website: httpJlww.llaridPp$c.wm Internet E-mail: wntact@psesmefl.ur 
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_ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.0802S4-EI Date Docketed: 05/07/2008 Title: Petition for approval of standard interconnection agreement 
for non-export, parallel operators. by Tampa Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date; _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AB(a) 

Staf'L.Bssignments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33,- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38, 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I l J 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 
Docket No. 080254-EI Date Docketed: 05/0712008 Title: Petition for approval of standard interconnection agreement 
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Due Dates 
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NONE 06/19/2008I. Staff Recommendation 
NONE2. Agenda 07/01/2008 

3. Tariff Order NONE 07/21/2008 
NONE4. Revised CASR Due 08/20/2008 
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10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 
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Staff Counsel 
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Commissioners Hrg 
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Staff 
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Commissioners ADM 
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/012008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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